

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**Bureau of Land Management**

[LLAK990000 L13100000.XG0000;
LLAK990000
L51060000.XG0000.LVAPFL070000]

Notice of Relocation/Change of Address for the Bureau of Land Management, Office of Pipeline Monitoring, Alaska State Office

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land Management (BLM), Office of Pipeline Monitoring, located at 411 West 4th Avenue, Suite 2, Anchorage, Alaska, is relocating to 188 West Northern Lights Boulevard, Suite 500, Anchorage, Alaska.

DATES: *Effective Date:* June 28, 2010.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The BLM Office of Pipeline Monitoring office at 411 West 4th Avenue, Suite 2, Anchorage, Alaska, will remain open during the move that will take place June 28 through June 30, 2010. The mailing address will change to 188 West Northern Lights Boulevard, Suite 500, Anchorage, Alaska 99503-3984. The main office telephone number will change to (907) 271-1309.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Marietta Houston, Supervisory Program Specialist, at (907) 271-1309, Bureau of Land Management, Office of Pipeline Monitoring, 188 West Northern Lights Boulevard, Suite 500, Anchorage, Alaska 99503-3984.

Joseph W. Correa,
Acting Authorized Officer.

[FR Doc. 2010-15621 Filed 6-25-10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-JA-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**Bureau of Land Management**

[LLNML00000 13300000.BY0000]

Temporary Closure to All Public Use on Public Land in Doña Ana County, NM

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of temporary closure.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that effective immediately, the Las Cruces District Office is implementing the following closure to all public use, including casual use, to protect person, property, and public land and resources, and generally to provide for public

safety. Specifically, the closure is needed in order to reduce or prevent the opportunity for damage to property, personal injury, or loss of life in the vicinity of the Community Pit No.1 in Doña Ana County, New Mexico.

DATES: This closure is effective on June 28, 2010 and shall remain in effect for no more than 2 years. In the interim, the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) will mitigate the safety issue in this area through reclamation of the site.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Edward Seum, Supervisory Lands/Minerals Resources Specialist, 1800 Marquess Street, Las Cruces, New Mexico 88005; or call (575) 525-4300.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The closure and restrictions applicable to the closure are as follows:

1. The public land to be closed under this notice is described as:

New Mexico Meridian

T. 22 S., R. 1 E.,
Sec. 19, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$,
E $\frac{1}{2}$ E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$, E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$,
S $\frac{1}{2}$ N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$, S $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$.

Doña Ana County, New Mexico, totaling 67.5 acres.

All public use, including casual use, is prohibited on this 67.5-acre parcel. Casual use is defined as any short-term, non-commercial activity which does not noticeably damage or disturb the public land, resources, or improvements.

2. This closure does not affect the ability of local, State, or Federal officials in the performance of their duties in the area, including the discharge of firearms in the performance of their official duties.

3. This Notice will be posted along the public roads where this closure is in effect.

4. The following persons are exempt from this closure order:

a. Federal, State, or local law enforcement officers, while acting within the scope of their official duties; and

b. Any person who obtains, or currently is in possession of, an authorization or permit from the BLM for use of the land identified in this closure.

Violations of these closures and restrictions are punishable by fines not to exceed \$1,000 and/or imprisonment not to exceed one year. These actions are taken to protect public health and safety.

The Las Cruces District Office has completed an Environmental Assessment (EA) (DOI-BLM-NM-LCDO-2010-0086-EA) to close the pit to public use, evaluating the potential reclamation of the site and analyzing the

hazards to public health and safety until such time as reclamation of the site would be completed.

Copies of this closure order and maps showing the location of the routes are available from the Las Cruces District Office, 1800 Marquess Street, Las Cruces, New Mexico 88005.

Authority: 43 CFR 8364.1 and 18 U.S.C. 3551.

Bill Childress,

Las Cruces District Manager.

[FR Doc. 2010-15623 Filed 6-25-10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-VC-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-711]

In the Matter of Certain Inkjet Ink Cartridges With Printheads and Components Thereof; Notice of a Commission Determination Not To Review an Initial Determination Terminating the Investigation Based on a Withdrawal of the Complaint

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 8) of the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") terminating the above-captioned investigation based on a withdrawal of the complaint.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Michael Liberman, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3106. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation

on April 6, 2010, based on a complaint filed by Hewlett-Packard Company of Palo Alto, California ("HP"), alleging a violation of section 337 in the importation, sale for importation, and sale within the United States after importation of certain inkjet ink cartridges with printheads and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 6,234,598; 6,309,053; 6,398,347; 6,412,917; 6,481,817; and 6,402,279. 75 FR 17435 (2010). The complainant named MicroJet Technology Co., Ltd., of Hsinchu City, Taiwan; Mipo Technology Limited, of Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong; Mipo Science & Technology Co., Ltd., of Guangzhou, China; Mextec d/b/a Mipo America Ltd. of Miami, Florida; SinoTime Technologies, Inc. d/b/a All Colors, of Miami, and Florida; PTC Holding Limited, of Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong, as the respondents.

On May 26, 2010, pursuant to 19 CFR 210.21(a)(1), complainant HP moved to terminate the investigation in its entirety based on a withdrawal of the complaint. No party to the investigation, including the Commission investigative attorney, opposed the motion.

On May 27, 2010, the ALJ issued an ID (Order No. 8) granting the motion. No party petitioned for review of the ID, and the Commission has determined not to review it.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in sections 210.21 and 210.42(h) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.21, 210.42(h).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: June 21, 2010.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2010-15661 Filed 6-25-10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-697]

In the Matter of Certain Authentication Systems, Including Software and Handheld Electronic Devices; Notice of Commission Decision Not to Review an Initial Determination Terminating the Investigation Based on a Settlement Agreement

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination (Order No. 13) issued by the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") in the above-captioned investigation terminating the investigation based on a settlement agreement.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Paul M. Bartkowski, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708-5432. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on January 5, 2010, based on a complaint filed by Prism Technologies LLC of Omaha, Nebraska ("Prism"). The complaint as amended alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain authentication systems, including software and handheld electronic devices, by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,290,288. The complaint named Research in Motion, Ltd. of Ontario, Canada and Research in Motion Corp. of Irving Texas (collectively, "RIM") as Respondents.

The ID grants a joint motion to terminate the investigation based on a settlement agreement between Prism and RIM. No petitions for review were filed. The Commission has determined not to review the subject ID.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in section 210.42 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.42).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: June 21, 2010.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2010-15665 Filed 6-25-10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-464 and 731-TA-1160 (Final)]

Prestressed Concrete Steel Wire Strand From China; Determinations

On the basis of the record¹ developed in the subject investigations, the United States International Trade Commission (Commission) determines, pursuant to sections 705(b) and 735(b) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1671d(b) and 1673d(b)) (the Act), that an industry in the United States is materially injured by reason of imports from China of prestressed concrete steel wire strand (PC strand), provided for in subheading 7312.10.30 of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States, that have been found by the Department of Commerce (Commerce) to be subsidized by the Government of China and that have been found by Commerce to be sold in the United States at less than fair value (LTFV).

Background

The Commission instituted these investigations effective May 27, 2009, following receipt of a petition filed with the Commission and Commerce by American Spring Wire Corp. (Bedford Heights, OH); Insteel Wire Products Co. (Mt. Airy, NC); and Sumiden Wire Products Corp. (Dickson, TN). The final phase of the investigations was scheduled by the Commission following notification of preliminary determinations by Commerce that imports of PC strand from China were being subsidized and sold at LTFV within the meaning of sections 703(b) and 733(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1671b(b) and 1673b(b)). Notice of the scheduling of the final phase of the Commission's investigations and of a public hearing to be held in connection therewith was given by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the **Federal Register** of February 23, 2010 (75 FR 8113). The hearing was held in Washington, DC, on May 6, 2010, and all persons who requested the

¹ The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).